
000002 I00001868 I Front 

Document ID: 
Investigation: DUNPHY - 2015-3761 86 

Document Title Doc Description 

,How Received , When , Received , Date , , 
Document Type: I 

Document Summary: 

n 
I I This is a copy of a document already in the system . 
I I Secured for Hold Back or Disclosure Issues 

Su bmitted/Recommended/Approved By 

Date 201 5-1 1-30 

POC Content n 
Vetting 0 

Number ID fl Category Reason 

I I 
EFFORD, Sue I P  

CIDDD Exhibit P-0639              Page 1



000002 I00001869 I Front 

Page 1 of 1 

Steve Burke - Re: Dunphy File Justice RICHE contact - 
From: Sue Efford 
To: Cahill, Pat 

Date: 2015/10/19 11:35 AM 
Subject: Re: Dunphy File Justice RICHE contact 

C C  Burke, Steve 

Will do Sir. 

Sue 

> > > Pat Cahill 2015/10/19 11:26 AM > > > 
Steve: 

Justice RICHE called me this morning. He left a message on my answering machine. He apparently tried yourself first. 

I called him back ( 079)and advised him we were waiting on the SME report for Use of Force which is near 
completion and the 3D Imaging which hopefully will be completed in 4-5 weeks. He was looking for an update on 
outstanding materials so he could put together his final report. 
I reminded him again of his mandate of looking a t  the transparency and thoroughness of the investigation. He was in 
agreement. 

He advised that he will be going on a trip in November and back on Nov 23rd. I advised that we had hoped for all the 
outstanding info to be available for him around this time. 

He does not require a call back from you he informed me. 

' Please add this to the file. 

Thanks 
Pat 

Insp. P.A.(Pat) Cahill 
OIC Major Crimes 
B Division HQ 

709 193 (w) 
709 316 (c) 

pat.cahill a 

"This email and any attached files are intended for the sole use of the primary and copied addressee(s) and may contain 
privileged and/or confidential information. Any distribution, use or copying by any means of this information is strictly 
prohibited. If you received this email in error, please delete it immediately and notify the sender." 
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